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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:22 AM
To: 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: FW: Safety Warden Transfer - Five Star FS to Waheed FS

 
 

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 7:48 PM 
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Safety Warden Transfer - Five Star FS to Waheed FS 
 
Dear Sobia, 
 
Further to below email, you’re requested to remove the Site Five Star Filling station and add the following site in HIRS 
 

Ship to Site Name Territory  Region Supervisor Name  

10041469 WAHEED FILLING STATION Abbottabad Islamabad Muhammad Saleem 

 
Similarly, transfer the safety warden Nasir Gul from FIVE STAR FS to WAHEED FILLING STATION. 
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:05 PM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Farrukh.Jamshed@shell.com 
Subject: RE: Safety Warden Transfer - Five Star FS to Waheed FS 
 
approved 
 

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:37 PM 
To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com> 
Cc: Jamshed, Farrukh SHELLPK-DRA/411 <Farrukh.Jamshed@shell.com> 
Subject: FW: Safety Warden Transfer - Five Star FS to Waheed FS 
 

Think Secure. This email is from an external source. 
Dear Ma’am, 
 
Your kind approval is required on below request. 
 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
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From: Farrukh.Jamshed@shell.com [mailto:Farrukh.Jamshed@shell.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: majid@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Safety Warden Transfer - Five Star FS to Waheed FS 
 
Dear Rehana, 
 
As we talked about before, please proceed with the removal of the safety warden deployment at Five Star FS. Instead, 
allocate the same resource to Waheed FS Icchriyan. Five Star FS is currently experiencing operational challenges 
stemming from domestic issues among partners, whereas Waheed FS is benefiting from an increase in tourism and 
attracting more customers. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

Farrukh Jamshed | Territory Manager 
Shell Pakistan Ltd 
Abbottabad & GB 

Tel: +92333 890 5909 

 

 
 


